
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
General Education Council 

Agenda for May 2nd, 2011 
 
 
TO:  Members, General Education Council 
 
FROM: Karla Davis-Salazar, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday April 18th, at 3:00 p.m., in BEH 318 
 

1. Welcome and Announcements 

2. Approval of Minutes from April 18th, 2011. 

3. Old Business 

4. New Business 

a. Additions to FKL lower-level 
b. Approving courses for CPST & WRIN  

5. Course Review Issues 

a. Course Proposals 

i. AFA4424 – Afro-Diasporic Literature and Political Movements (WRIN: IRD, 
HHCP) 

ii. ARC2211 – Introduction to Architecture (CAHU: CPE, HHCP) 
iii. EUH2012 – Ancient History II (CAHU: HHCP, HCD) 
iv. FIL3854 - Film Art (WRIN: CPE) 
v. IDH5975 – Honors College Thesis (WRIN & CPST: WLS) 

vi. MUH4058 – Intercultural Music in the Twentieth Century (CPST: CPE) 
vii. PET4406 – Individualized Fitness and Wellness (CPST: OLS) 

viii. REL4931 – Senior Seminar (WRIN: WLS) 

b. Course Changes 

6. Committee Reports 
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